



REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY

2827 HALE AVENUE  
LOUISVILLE 1, KENTUCKY

SPRING 4-2341

January 30, 1963

Jack Cholak, Chief Chemist  
Kettering Laboratory  
University of Cincinnati  
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Sir:

At the suggestion of Ed Largent, Industrial Hygienist; for Reynolds Metals Company, Richmond, Virginia, I am inquiring as to how to proceed in setting up a program for detection of lead intoxication. Our chief interest is to determine if a problem exists among our employees.

In order to do this we feel your group would be of great assistance in analyzing blood serum samples and or urinary specimens. Would you please advise us on quantity and conditions under which the samples are procured, the method of handling and transportation, the cost of this type of service.

Plans are practically complete for me to attend the Symposium on Lead at Kettering Laboratory on February 25 through 27, 1963. Perhaps at this time we could complete final details on such a study.

Sincerely:

  
J. E. Eckerle, M.D.

JEE/bj